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July 28, 2014 
 

 
Re:     14ITBC93888B-TR, Uniforms and Gear 2015 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 4, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



14ITBC93888B-TR, Uniforms and Gear 2015 
Addendum No. 4 
Page Two 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
The following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB solicitation 

document. 
 
QUESTION 1: On the Cadet Sweatshirt, will there be any silk screening 

or embroidered logo for this item?  
ANSWER 1: There won’t be any embroidery or silk screening on any 

sweatshirts.      
 

QUESTION 2: On the ladies polo's and maternity smocks, will there be any 
embroidered logos for this item?  

ANSWER 2: The ladies polo’s will be embroidered with the logo and their 
name. The maternity smocks will be embroidered with 
FULTON COUNTY on the left side.      

 
 
QUESTION 3: On the duty jackets will there be any embroidered names on 

these jackets? 
 ANSWER 3: No name on Jackets.        
 

  

QUESTION 4: On the sweaters, will it require embroidered nametapes?  
ANSWER 4: No nametapes on sweaters.    
 
 
QUESTION 5: On the skull cap, will the department logo or initials be 

embroidered onto the hat?  
ANSWER 5: Nothing on the skull caps.  
 
 
QUESTION 6: Under traffic gear, (2) plastic pocket clips-clear with name 

and flat wallet badge, is that a separate item from the vest. It 
appears to be part of the badge category. Do you want the 
V801 pocket clip from Blackinton?  

ANSWER 6: Please disregard these items. 
 



QUESTION 7: The NYLOK line of Safariland has been discontinued. The 
only NYLOK item you have on the bid that is still available 
will be the Nylon underbelt. The remaining items are not 
available. The comparable items for the NYLOK are 
PATROLTEK.  

   ANSWER 7: Bid on the PATROLTEK items and make a note in your bid of 
the discontinued of NYLOK. 

 
 
QUESTION 8: Page 2 (at the bottom) and page 3(at the top) of the pricing 

sheet for bid 14ITBC93888B-TR are requesting k khaki 
uniform trousers and khaki uniform shirts. Please specify 
whether these are dress khakis and a dress uniform shirt or 
if these are the poly/wool uniform trousers and shirts? 

   ANSWER 8: These are the poly/wool uniform trousers and shirts.  



 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No. 4 
   
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, 
Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, 
Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Tuesday, August 5, 2014 at 11:00 
A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 4, _____ day of _______, 2014. 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


